

ORDINANCE NO. _____

1 AN ORDINANCE amending Titles 19 and 20 of the Lincoln Municipal Code relating
 2 to Fire Prevention and the Building Code, respectively, to increase certain fees within the Chapter
 3 19.03, the Fire Code, by amending Section 19.03.090 to increase the Bureau of Fire Prevention Plan
 4 Review and Inspection Fee and Section 19.03.100 to increase permit fees; amending Chapter 20.08,
 5 the Lincoln Building Code, by amending Section 20.08.090 to increase the permit fees and
 6 miscellaneous fees set forth in said section; amending Chapter 20.12, the Lincoln Residential
 7 Building Code by amending Section 20.12.060 to increase residential permit fees set forth in said
 8 section; and repealing Sections 19.03.090, 19.03.100, 20.08.090, and 20.12.060 of the Lincoln
 9 Municipal Code as hitherto existing.

10 BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Lincoln, Nebraska:

11 Section 1. That Section 19.03.090 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to read
 12 as follows:

13 **19.03.090 Section 105.4.7 Added; New Construction and Alterations.**

14 Section 105.4.7 is added to the International Fire Code to read as follows:

15 **105.4.7 New construction and alterations.** When plans and specifications required to be
 16 submitted by Section 106.1 of the International Building Code ~~is~~ are for construction ~~of~~ or work for
 17 which bureau of fire prevention approval is required, a separate and additional bureau of fire
 18 prevention plan review and inspection fee shall be paid to the bureau of fire prevention. One-third
 19 of the fee shall be paid at the time of submitting said plans and specifications for review and shall
 20 not be refunded after any plan review has been completed by the bureau of fire prevention, even if
 21 the application is withdrawn. The remainder of the fee shall be paid upon issuance of the building
 22 permit. Said plan review and inspection fee shall be one dollar and ~~twenty-five~~ forty cents (~~\$1.25~~
 23 \$1.40) per \$1,000 of total value of the proposed improvement; provided that the minimum fee for

1 such plan review shall be ~~thirty-five~~ forty dollars (~~\$35.00~~ 40.00). Construction or work for which
2 bureau of fire prevention approval is required shall be subject to inspection by the code official and
3 such construction or work shall remain accessible and exposed for inspection purposes until
4 approved by the code official.

5 Section 2. That Section 19.03.100 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to read
6 as follows:

7 **19.03.100 Section 105.6 Amended; Permits and Permit Fees.**

8 Section 105.6 of the International Fire Code is amended to read as follows:

9 **105.6 Permits and permit fees.**

10 **105.6.1 Permit required.** A permit shall be obtained from the bureau of fire prevention
11 prior to engaging in the following activities, operations, practices, or functions and on items (2), (4),
12 (5), (7), (9), (10), (12), ~~and~~ (13), (16), (17), (18), (19) and (21) the premises shall be inspected
13 annually and a permit must be obtained each year to continue the activities, operations, practices, or
14 functions:

- 15 (1) Carnivals, fairs, festivals.
- 16 (2) Explosives and blasting agents, see Chapter 33.
- 17 (3) Fireworks, see Chapter 33 and L.M.C. Chapter 9.44.
- 18 (4) Flammable combustible liquids and tanks, see Chapters 22 and 34.
- 19 (5) Hazardous materials in excess of exempt amounts listed in Table 105.6.20.
- 20 (6) Storage and use liquified petroleum gas, see Chapter 38.
- 21 (7) Places of assembly.
- 22 (8) Pyrotechnic special effect material, see Chapter 33.
- 23 (9) Spraying or dipping operations utilizing flammable or combustible finishes, see
24 Chapter 15.
- 25 (10) Storage of scrap tires and tire byproducts that exceed 2,500 cubic feet, see Chapter
26 25.
- 27 (11) Temporary membrane structure, tent or canopy, see Chapter 24.
- 28 (11a) Temporary membrane structure, tents or canopies with assemblies with a capacity of
29 50 or more persons.

- 1 (12) Hotels and motels.
- 2 (13) Fraternities and sororities.
- 3 (14) Installation of fire alarm systems.
- 4 (15) Child care facilities.
- 5 (16) Schools as defined in Section 27.02.200.
- 6 (17) Hospitals as defined in Section 27.02.090.
- 7 (18) Nursing Care Facilities as defined in Section 27.02.150
- 8 (19) Health Care Facilities (residential and non-residential) as defined in Section
- 9 27.02.090.
- 10 (20) Liquor Establishments.
- 11 (21) Mobile Home Court as defined in Section 21.56.010

105.6.2 Permit fees. The following shall be the permit fees charged for the permits required

in this section:

- 14 (1) Carnivals, fairs, festivals. ~~\$100.00~~ 125.00
- 15 (2) Explosives and blasting agents. ~~\$125.00~~ 150.00
- 16 (3) Fireworks display. ~~\$150.00~~ 175.00
- 17 Fireworks stand. ~~\$125.00~~ 150.00/
- 18 \$50.00 Late Fee after 6/10
- 19 (4) Flammable combustible liquid tank installation. \$ ~~75.00~~ 85.00 per tank
- 20 Tank closures. \$ ~~75.00~~ 85.00 per tank
- 21 (5) Hazardous materials
- 22 Less than exempt amount. \$100.00
- 23 More than exempt amount. ~~\$150.00~~ 175.00
- 24 (6) Storage and use of liquified petroleum gases. \$ ~~75.00~~ 80.00

1	(7)	Places of assembly	
2			
3		50 to 299 (annually).....	\$ 75.00 <u>100.00</u>
4		300 to 999 (annually).....	\$ 100.00 <u>125.00</u>
5		1000 or more (annually).....	\$ 125.00 <u>150.00</u>
6	(8)	Pyrotechnics and special effects material.	\$ 100.00 <u>110.00</u>
7	(9)	Spraying or dipping.	\$ 75.00 <u>85.00</u>
8	(10)	Storage of scrap tires and tire byproducts.	\$ 65.00 <u>75.00</u>
9	(11)	Temporary membrane structures, tents, canopies.	\$ 100.00 <u>\$110.00</u>
10	(11a)	Temporary membrane structures, tents,	
11		canopies used as assembly	
12		1 to 30 days erected.	\$ 100.00 <u>\$110.00</u>
13		31 to 60 days erected	\$ 150.00 <u>\$160.00</u>
14		61 to 90 days erected.	\$ 200.00 <u>\$210.00</u>
15		<u>Applications must be submitted at least five days before</u>	
16		<u>a temporary membrane is erected or a \$50.00 late fee shall</u>	
17		<u>be charged.</u>	
18	(12)	Hotels and motels	
19		0 to 40 rooms.	\$ 75.00 <u>85.00</u>
20		41 to 120 rooms.	\$ 100.00 <u>110.00</u>
21		121 to 200 rooms.	\$ 125.00 <u>150.00</u>
22		201 or more rooms.	\$ 150.00 <u>175.00</u>
23	(13)	Fraternities and Sororities	
24		0 to 40 rooms.	\$ 75.00 <u>85.00</u>
25		41 to 120 <u>Over 40</u> rooms.	\$ 100.00 <u>110.00</u>

1		121 to 200 rooms.	\$125.00
2		201 or more rooms.	\$150.00
3	(14)	Fire alarm systems	
4		1 to 30 devices.	\$ 75.00 <u>85.00</u>
5		31 to 60 devices.	\$105.00 <u>115.00</u>
6		61 to 90 devices.	\$135.00 <u>145.00</u>
7		91 or more devices.	\$165.00 <u>175.00</u>
8	(15)	Child care facilities	
9		1 to 8 children.	\$ 50.00 <u>60.00</u>
10		9 to 12	\$ 60.00 <u>70.00</u>
11		13 or more children.	\$ 70.00 <u>80.00</u>
12	(16)	<u>Schools</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>
13	(17)	<u>Hospitals</u>	
14		<u>1 to 50 beds.</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>
15		<u>51 to 100 beds.</u>	<u>\$150.00</u>
16		<u>Over 100 beds.</u>	<u>\$175.00</u>
17	(18)	<u>Nursing Care Facilities</u>	
18		<u>1 to 50 beds.</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>
19		<u>51 to 100 beds.</u>	<u>\$150.00</u>
20		<u>Over 100 beds.</u>	<u>\$175.00</u>
21		<u>Reinspection (up to one hour).</u>	<u>\$ 75.00</u>
22	(19)	<u>Health Care Facilities</u>	
23		<u>0 beds.</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>

1 **105.6.3 Expiration.** Every permit issued by the bureau of fire prevention shall under these
 2 provisions expire by limitation and become null and void if the work authorized by such permit is
 3 not commenced within 120 days from the date of such permit, or if the work authorized by such
 4 permit is suspended or abandoned at any time after the work has commenced for a period of 180
 5 days. Before such work can be recommenced, a new permit shall be first obtained and the fee thereof
 6 shall be one-half the amount required for a new permit for such work; provided that such suspension
 7 or abandonment has not exceeded one year. There shall be no credits or refunds given on permits
 8 which have expired. Permit holders returning the unused permit prior to the expiration date of the
 9 permit shall be limited to a maximum refund amounting to two-thirds of the original fee if the
 10 original fee is \$75.00 or less. For permits where the original fee was greater than \$75.00, a \$25.00
 11 processing fee will be levied and the remaining fee amount will be refunded to the permit holder.

12 **Sections 105.6.4 through 105.6.46** are deleted.

13 Section 3. That Section 20.08.090 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to read
 14 as follows:

15 **20.08.090 Section 109.3 Amended; Permit Fees.**

16 Section 109.3 of the International Building Code is amended to read as follows:

17 **109.3 Permit fees.** The fee for each permit shall be as set forth in Table 1A and Table 1B
 18 below:

19 **TABLE 1A -- BUILDING PERMIT FEES**

Total Valuation	Fee
\$0 to and including \$1,000	\$50.00 <u>\$55.00</u>
\$1,001 to and including \$10,000	\$50.00 <u>\$55.00</u> for the first \$1,000, plus \$8.00 for each additional \$1,000 value and fraction thereof, to and including \$10,000
\$10,001 to \$25,000	\$122.00 <u>\$127.00</u> for the first \$10,000, plus \$5.00 for each \$1,000 value and fraction thereof, to and including \$25,000
Over \$25,000	\$197.00 <u>\$202.00</u> for the first \$25,000, plus \$2.00 for each \$1,000 value and fraction thereof, over \$25,000

1 2	Reinspection fee (wrong address, work does not pass inspection, work not complete, etc.)	\$50.00 <u>\$55.00</u>
--------	--	-----------------------------------

TABLE 1B -- MISCELLANEOUS FEES

Permit	Fee
Cell Tower	\$250.00 in addition to building permit fee
Co-location	\$100.00 in addition to building permit fee if structural review by outside consultant is required
Occupancy	\$30.00 per permit; \$10.00 per copy
Demolition	Residential - \$200.00 Commercial - \$250.00 plus \$.01 per sq. ft. Garages - \$30.00
Fire Damage Investigation	\$100.00 in addition to building or demolition permit fee
Building Damage Investigation	\$100.00 in addition to building or demolition permit fee
Expedited Plan Review	100% of plan review fee, with a minimum of \$300.00 and a maximum of \$6,000.00
Extension of Active Building Permit Application	10% of plan review fee
Reinstatement of Expired Permit	100% of plan review fee

The determination of value or valuation under any of the provisions of this code shall be made by the building official. The value to be used in computing the building permit and building plan review fees shall be the total value of all construction work for which the permit is issued, as well as all finish work, painting, roofing, electrical, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, elevators, fire extinguishing systems, and any other permanent equipment. The building official may determine valuation by applying the ICC valuation or other recognized method of estimating building construction project cost.

The value or valuation used by the building official in computing the building permit and plan review fees is only an estimate and is not intended to be used as conclusive evidence of the actual value of all construction work for which the permit is issued as well as all finish work,

1 painting, roofing, electrical, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, elevators, fire extinguishing
2 systems, and any other permanent equipment for purposes of determining whether said value exceeds
3 a certain percentage of the fair market value of the building in question.

4 **109.3.1 Plan review fees.** When a plan or other data are required to be submitted
5 by Section 107.1, a plan review fee shall be paid at the time of submitting plans and specifications
6 for review. Plan review fees shall also cover zoning, special permit, use permit, or planned unit
7 development reviews. Said plan review fee shall be an amount equal to 65% of the building permit
8 fee as shown in Table 1A above, or \$100.00 whichever is greater, for commercial buildings,
9 accessory buildings and apartments.

10 The plan review fees in this subsection are separate from and in addition to the permit fees
11 specified in Section 109.3 and shall not be credited to the total building permit fee if such permit is
12 issued. There shall be no refund for plan review after any plan review has been completed by the
13 Department of Building and Safety, even if the application is withdrawn.

14 One additional plan review of corrections made on the original plans after the initial plan
15 review shall be performed at no cost to the applicant; however, where plans require further
16 corrections, are incomplete, or are changed necessitating additional plan review, an additional plan
17 review fee shall be charged at the rate of 10% of the total permit fee or \$50.00, whichever is greater,
18 for each additional review. Shell and limited permit applications will be subject to additional plan
19 review fees as specified in this section.

20 Limited permit reviews will be subject to an additional plan review fee at the rate of twenty
21 percent of the total building permit fee or \$100.00, whichever is greater.

22 If plans are revised or changed to the extent a complete review is required, an additional plan
23 review fee shall be charged at the full plan review rate.

24 **109.3.1.1 Fee for work commencing before permit issuance.** When construction
25 begins before the permit has been issued, the applicant shall pay an investigation fee. This fee for
26 work commencing before permit issuance shall be equal to the amount of the permit fee and shall
27 be applied after one or more inspections have been made to verify that work requiring a permit has
28 been performed without a plan review and inspection during construction.

29 No additional fee shall be added if the work is of an emergency nature where a delay
30 in performing the work may cause a risk of life or health or will significantly increase the risk of
31 property damage, provided a permit is applied for within 48 hours of the start of the work, in which
32 case the permit application fee shall be assessed.

33 **109.3.2 Fair Housing Act Plan Review & Inspection Fees.** A fee of \$30.00 shall
34 be assessed for each dwelling unit in a multi-family building for review and inspection regarding the
35 Fair Housing Act based on Federal and State Laws.

36 **109.3.3 Floodplain development fees.**

37 **109.3.3.1** A fee shall be assessed for any development permit applied for under
38 Lincoln Municipal Code Chapters 27.52 and 27.53 and shall be paid at the time of application
39 therefor. The fee for each permit shall be as follows:

1 **Floodplain Development Permit Fees**

2	Floodplain Permit	15% of Building Fee (\$250.00 Minimum)
3	Flood Plain - All other Development	
4	(roads, trails, pipelines& levees)	\$250.00
5	Flood Plain Permit – Fill	\$250.00
6		+ \$50.00 per acre (\$2,500.00 Maximum)
7	Flood Plain – Mobile Home Placement	\$50.00
8	Floodplain – Accessory Buildings	\$50.00
9	Floodplain – Residential	
10	Non-substantial Improvement	\$100.00

11 **109.3.3.2** In those cases where a development permit is required for a structure, but
12 a building permit is not required, the value of construction as determined by Section 108.3 of the
13 Lincoln Building Code shall be used to calculate the development permit fee.

14 **109.3.3.3** Any work requiring a development permit commenced prior to the
15 issuance of the permit shall result in the assessment of an investigation fee in accordance with
16 Section 109.4 of the Lincoln Building Code, which investigation fee shall be in addition to the
17 development permit fee.

18 **109.3.3.4** The building official may refund not more than two-thirds (2/3) of the
19 development permit fee when an application for which such fee has been paid is withdrawn or
20 canceled prior to commencement of plan review.

21 **109.3.3.5 Expiration.** Permit application and permits shall expire in accordance
22 with Section 105.

23 Section 4. That Section 20.12.060 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to read
24 as follows:

25 **20.12.060 Section R108 Amended; Fees.**

26 Section R108 of the International Residential Code is amended to read as follows:

27 **SECTION R108**
28 **FEES**

29 **R108.1 General.** Fees shall be assessed in accordance with the provisions of this section or
30 shall be as set forth in the fee schedule adopted in the following sections.

31 **R108.2 Permit fees.** The fee for each permit shall be as set forth in Tables No. 1A and 1B
32 set forth herein.

33 The determination of value or valuation to be used in computing the building permit and
34 building plan review fees shall be the total value of all construction work for which the permit is

1 issued, as well as all finish work, painting, roofing, electrical, plumbing, heating, air conditioning,
2 elevators, fire extinguishing systems and any other permanent equipment. The Building Official may
3 determine valuation by applying the International Code Council valuation or other recognized
4 method of estimating building construction project cost.

5 The value or valuation used by the Building Official in computing the building permit and
6 plan review fees is only an estimate and is not intended to be used as conclusive evidence of the
7 actual value of all construction work for which the permit is issued as well as all finish work,
8 painting, roofing, electrical, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, elevators, fire extinguishing systems
9 and any other permanent equipment for purposes of determining whether said value exceeds a certain
10 percentage of the fair market value of the building in question.

11 **R108.3 Plan review fees.** When a plan or other data are required to be submitted by Section
12 R105.3, a plan review fee shall be paid at the time of submitting plans and specifications for review.
13 Said plan review fee shall be an amount equal to 30% of the building permit fee shown in Table 1A
14 and Table 1B for residential buildings of one and two dwelling units, or \$30.00 whichever is greater.
15 At time of submittal for an application for a building permit for residential buildings of one- and
16 two-family dwelling units, a permit deposit of \$100.00 shall be made by the applicant.

17 The plan review fees in this subsection are separate from and in addition to the permit fees
18 specified in Section R108.2 and shall not be credited to the total building permit fee if such permit
19 is issued. There shall be no refund for plan review after any plan review has been completed by the
20 Department of Building and Safety, even if the application is withdrawn.

21 One additional plan review of corrections made on the original plans after the initial plan
22 review shall be performed at no cost to the applicant; however, where plans require further
23 corrections, are incomplete, or are changed necessitating additional plan review, an additional plan
24 review fee shall be charged at the rate of ten percent of the total permit fee or \$50.00, whichever is
25 greater, for each additional review. Additional plan review fees may be applicable as set forth
26 below:

27 Single-family and duplex limited permit reviews will be subject to an additional plan review
28 fee at the rate of ten percent of the total building permit fee or \$100.00, whichever is greater.

29 **R108.4 Development permit fees.**

30 **R108.4.1** A fee shall be assessed for any floodplain development permit applied for under
31 Lincoln Municipal Code Chapters 27.52 and 27.53 and shall be paid at the time of application
32 therefor. The fee for each permit shall be as follows:

33 **Floodplain Development Permit Fees**

34	Floodplain Permit	15% of Building Fee (\$250.00 Minimum)
35		
36	Floodplain - All Other Development	\$250.00
37	Floodplain Permit – Fill	\$250.00
38		+ \$50.00 per acre (\$2,500.00 Maximum)
39		
40	Floodplain – Mobile Home Placement	\$50.00
41	Floodplain – Accessory Buildings	\$50.00

1 Floodplain – Residential
2 Non-substantial Improvement \$100.00

3 **R108.4.2** In those cases where a development permit is required for a structure, but a
4 building permit is not required, the value of construction as determined by Section R108.2 of this
5 code shall be used to calculate the development permit fee.

6 **R108.4.3** Any work requiring a development permit commenced prior to the issuance of the
7 permit shall result in the assessment of an investigation fee in accordance with Section R108.6 of
8 this code, which investigation fee shall be in addition to the development permit fee.

9 **R108.4.4** The Building Official may refund not more than two-thirds of the development
10 permit fee when an application for which such fee has been paid is withdrawn or canceled prior to
11 commencement of plan review.

12 **R108.5 Expiration of plan review.** Applications for which no permit is issued within 180
13 days following the date of application shall expire by limitation, and plans and other data submitted
14 for review may thereafter be returned to the applicant or destroyed by the Building Official. The
15 Building Official may extend the time for action by the applicant for a period not exceeding 180 days
16 on request by the applicant prior to the expiration date showing that circumstances beyond the
17 control of the applicant have prevented action from being taken. No application shall be extended
18 more than once. In order to renew action on an application after expiration, the applicant shall
19 resubmit plans and pay all new Building and Safety Department permit fees.

20 **R108.6 Investigation fees.** Work without a permit.

21 **R108.6.1 Investigation.** Whenever any work for which a permit is required by this code
22 has been commenced without first obtaining said permit, a special investigation shall be made before
23 a permit may be issued for such work.

24 **R108.6.2 Fee.** An investigation fee, in addition to the permit fee, shall be collected whether
25 or not a permit is then or subsequently issued. The investigation fee shall be equal to the amount of
26 the permit fee required by this code. The minimum investigation fee shall be the same as the
27 minimum fee set forth in ~~Table 1-A and Table 1-B~~. The payment of such investigation fee shall not
28 exempt any person from compliance with all other provisions of this code nor from any penalty
29 prescribed by law.

30 **R108.7 Fee refunds.** There shall be no refunds or credits given on permits or applications
31 regulated by this chapter which have expired. Permit holders returning an unused permit prior to the
32 expiration date of the permit shall be limited to a maximum refund amounting to two-thirds of the
33 total building permit fee, with the remaining one-third to be used to pay the cost of processing the
34 permit. The Building Official may authorize refunding of not more than two-thirds of the plan
35 review fee or permit deposit paid when an application for a permit for which such fee has been paid
36 is withdrawn or canceled before any plan reviewing is done.

37 No refund shall be issued on a permit deposit or plan review fee, floodplain development fee,
38 demolition fee, or any other fee collected by the department, where the refund amount is less than
39 \$50.00. Where a fee has been collected in error, the Building Official may authorize a 100% refund.

TABLE 1-A - RESIDENTIAL PERMIT FEES - New Residence

Value of Construction	Building Permit Fee	Number of Inspections at Building Permit Fee
\$1-\$500	\$30.00	2
\$501-\$25,000	\$30.00 plus \$4.00 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, of value	3
\$25,001-\$100,000	\$78.00 plus \$2.00 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, of value	4
\$100,001-\$200,000	\$228.00 plus \$2.00 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, of value	5
\$200,001-\$300,000	\$428.00 plus \$2.00 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, of value	6
\$300,001-\$400,000	\$628.00 plus \$2.00 for each additional \$1,000 or fraction thereof, of value	7
Over \$400,000	\$828.00 plus \$2.00 for each additional \$1,000 or fraction thereof, of value	8

The fee for each inspection in excess of the number of inspections for each category of value of construction stated above shall be \$30.00.

The fee for each re-inspection for which a deficiency is not corrected shall be \$30.00.

Fees for additional plan reviews shall be 30% of the building permit fee.

TABLE 1-B - RESIDENTIAL PERMIT FEES - New, Remodel and Additions

Value of Construction	Building Permit Fee	Number of Inspections at Building Permit Fee
\$1-\$500	\$30.00 <u>\$35.00</u>	2
\$501-\$25,000	\$34.00 <u>\$39.00</u> plus \$4.00 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, of value	3
\$25,001-\$100,000	\$134.00 <u>\$139.00</u> plus \$2.00 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, of value	4
\$100,001-\$200,000	\$284.00 <u>\$289.00</u> plus \$2.00 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, of value	5

1	\$200,001-\$300,000	\$484.00 <u>\$489.00</u> plus \$2.00 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, of value	6
2	\$300,001-\$400,000	\$684.00 <u>\$689.00</u> plus \$2.00 for each additional \$1,000 or fraction thereof, of value	7
3	Over \$400,000	\$884.00 <u>\$889.00</u> plus \$2.00 for each additional \$1,000 or fraction thereof, of value	8

4 The fee for each inspection in excess of the number of inspections for each category of value of construction stated above
5 shall be \$30.00.

6 The fee for each re-inspection for which a deficiency is not corrected shall be ~~\$30.00~~ \$50.00.

7 Fees for additional plan reviews shall be 30% of the building permit fee.

8 Investigation of damage by any cause shall be \$100.00 in addition to any building or demolition permits issues.

9 **R108.78 Demolition permit fees.** No demolition, razing, or destructive removal of any
10 structure covered by this code shall be permitted without the issuance of a demolition permit by the
11 Building Official. Demolition permits for residential housing, other than garages, shall be \$200.00.
12 Demolition permits for residential garages shall be \$30.00.

13 Section 5. That Sections 19.03.090, 19.03.100, 20.08.090, and 20.12.060 of the
14 Lincoln Municipal Code as hitherto existing be and the same are hereby repealed.

Section 6. Pursuant to Article VII, Section 7 of the City Charter, this ordinance shall
be posted on the official bulletin board of the City, located on the wall across from the City Clerk's
office at 555 S. 10th Street, in lieu of and in place of newspaper publication with notice of passage
and such posting to be given by publication one time in the official newspaper by the City Clerk.
This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and publication as herein
and in the City Charter provided.

Introduced by:

14-110

Approved as to Form & Legality:

City Attorney

Approved this ___ day of _____, 2014:

Mayor